POLICY SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING

Regular Meeting

Griswold Board of Education

Superintendent’s Office WEDNESDAY,
211 Slater Avenue September 3'4, 2025
Griswold, CT 06351 5:00 PM

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of the Minutes—June 4, 2025

3. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Revise Existing Policy 6146—Instruction—
Graduation Requirements - and to Forward to the Full Board for Possible Review and Action

4. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Forward New Policy 1312.3/6161.12—Community
Relations/Instruction—Library Material Review and Reconsideration Policy - to Forward to the
Full Board for Possible Review and Action

5. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Forward New Policy 1312.4/6161.13—Community
Relations/Instruction—Library Collection Development and Maintenance Policy - to Forward
to the Full Board for Possible Review and Action

6. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Forward New Policy 1312.5/6161.14—Community

Relations/Instruction—Library Display and Program Policy - to Forward to the Full Board for
Possible Review and Action

7. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Forward New Policy 3542.22—Business/Non-
Instructional Operations—Food Service—Food Service Personnel - Code of Conduct Policy -
to Forward to the Full Board for Possible Review and Action

8. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Forward New Policy 4117.3—Personnel
Certified—Reduction in Teaching Staff Policy - to Forward to the Full Board for Possible
Review and Action

9. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Forward New Policy 5118.2—Students—
Educational Opportunities for Military Children Policy - to Forward to the Full Board for
Possible Review and Action

10.Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Forward New Policy 6161.3—Instruction--
Comparability of Services for Title I Schools Policy- to Forward to the Full Board for Possible
Review and Action

11. Anything else that may properly come before the committee

12. Next Meeting: October 8, 2025

13. Adjournment



POLICY SUB-COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING WEDNESDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION June 4, 2025

DRAFT

1. A regular meeting of the Griswold Board of Education’s Policy Subcommittee took place on Wednesday,

June 4™, 2025, at Griswold Middle School, in the Superintendent’s Office, located at 211 Slater Avenue,

Griswold, Connecticut. The Policy Subcommittee meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM by Yvonne
Palasky, GPS Policy Subcommittee Chair.

PRESENT Yvonne Palasky, GPS Policy Subcommittee Chair; Mary Beth Malin and Jaimee O’Neill-
Eaton, Policy Subcommittee Members.

ALSO PRESENT  Glenn LaBossiere, GPS Assistant Superintendent of Schools.

ABSENT Sean McKenna, GPS Superintendent of Schools.

2. Approval of the Special Meeting Minutes—May 7. 2025

MOTION By Mary Beth Malin
Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To approve the regular meeting minutes of May 7™, 2025, as presented.
Motion unanimously carried.

3. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Revise the Following Sexual Harassment/Title IX Policy —
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace
A. 4000.1/4200.1 — Personnel
B. 5145.44 - Students

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Mary Beth Malin
To move forward revised policies 4000.1/4200.1-Personnel; and 5145.44 -
Students - to the full Griswold Board of Education for a first reading.
Motion unanimously carried.

4. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Revise the Following Sexual Harassment/Title IX Reculations —
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harssment in the Workplace
C. 4000.1/4200.1 — Personnel
D. 5145.44 - Students

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Mary Beth Malin
To move forward revised regulations #4000.1/4200.1- Personnel; and
5145.44 — Students - to the full Griswold Board of Education for a first
reading.
Motion unanimously carried.

POLICY SUBCOMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING
JUNE 4™ 2025



5. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Revise Policy #6146 — Instruction — Graduation Requirements —
Definition and Broad Guidelines
MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Mary Beth Malin
To move forward revised policy #6146 to the full Griswold Board of
Education for a first reading.
Motion unanimously carried.

6. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Revise Policy #5142 — Students — School Safety: Preparation,
Response, and After Action

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Mary Beth Malin
To move forward revised policy #5142 to the full Board of Education for a
first reading.
Motion unanimously carried.

7. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Revise Regulation # 5142 - Students — School Safety:
Preparation, Response, and After Action

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Mary Beth Malin
To move forward revised regulation #5142 to the full Board of Education
for a first reading.
Motion unanimously carried.

8. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Revise Policy #5114 — Students — Suspension and
Expulsion/Due Process

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Mary Beth Malin
To move revised policy #5114 to the full Board of Education for a first
reading.
Motion unanimously carried.

9. Anthing Else that May Properly Come Before the Committee — There was no other items to be discussed.

10. Next Meeting: Wednesday. July 2™, 2025 — The Policy subcommittee will hold their next regular meeting
on Wednesday, July 2", 2025 at 5 PM.

11. Adjourn
MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton

Seconded by Mary Beth Malin
To adjourn the regular Policy meeting at 5:21 PM.
Motion unanimously carried.
Minutes prepared by: Glenn LaBossiere/Robin Drobiak

POLICY SUBCOMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING
JUNE 4™ 2025



P6146
Instruction
Graduation Requirements

Definition and Broad Guidelines

Graduation from Griswold Public Schools implies (1) that students have satisfactorily
completed the prescribed courses of study for the several grade levels in accordance with
their respective abilities to achieve, (2) that they have satisfactorily passed any examinations
and satisfactorily demonstrated the district's performance standards, assessed in part by the
statewide mastery examinations, established by the faculty and approved by the Griswold
Board of Education and (3) that they have fulfilled the legally mandated number and

The Principal shall submit to the Board of Education through the Superintendent his/her
detailed requirements and standards to agree with the goals of our district as adopted by the
Griswold Board of Education. It is expected that faculty will apply measures of achievement
to provide evidence that each student has progressed far enough toward program goals and
requirements to warrant graduation according to the terms of paragraph #1 above.

The Griswold Board of Education, in recognition of its responsibility for the education of all
students in the district, including those who do not successfully complete the assessment
criteria listed above, and those who drop out of school, shall make available to all the school
district’s students a course of study or alternative programming for meeting standards that
will enable them to acquire a high school or vocational school diploma.

The Griswold Board of Education shall award a high school diploma to any World War I
veteran or veteran of the Korean Hostilities or Vietnam Era veteran requesting such diploma
who left high school for military service as defined in the statutes and did not receive a
diploma as a consequence of such service.

The Griswold Board of Education may grant students high school credit for successful
completion of coursework earned from an accredited institution of higher learning taken
either during the school year or summer months.

Graduation Criteria
The Griswold Board of Education adheres to the State requirement permitting any high

school student to be granted a diploma upon satisfactorily completing a minimum of twenty-
five credits, including no fewer than:



{9.0 Humanities Credits 4.0 credits of English

3.0 credits of History including 0.5 credit of
[Civics

2.0 credits of Humanities courses of choice

19.0 Science, Technology, Engineering, & 3.0 credits of Science
Mathematics (STEM) Credits

3.0 credits of Mathematics

0.5 credit of Personal Finance

0.5 credit of Vision of the Graduate

2.0 credits of STEM courses of choice

1.0 World Language Credit 1.0 credit of World Language

1.0 Physical Education and Wellness Credit (0.5 credit of Physical Education 9

IO.S credit of Physical Education 10

1.0 Health and Safety Education Credit .5 credit of Health

0.5 credit of Safety & Wellness

1.0 Community Service 40 hours (10 hours/year)
3.0 Electives ICourses of choice
Total Credits 25.0 Credits

A student shall be excused from the physical education requirement upon presentation of a
certificate from a physician or advanced practice registered nurse indicating that participation
in physical education is medically contraindicated because of the student's physical
condition. An elective may fulfill the credit for physical education.

All students must take a minimum of 7 credits per year with the exception of junior and
senior year whereby a student in good academic standing may opt to take 6 credits.

Grade Assignment and Promotion

Students are promoted to the next higher grade according to the following accumulation of
credits:

Grade 9 to Grade 10 6 credits
Grade 10 to Grade 11 11 credits
Grade 11 to Grade 12 17 credits

A student's grade classification is determined by credits earned and years in high school.

Student Support and Remedial Services



Beginning with the graduating class of 2023, the Board of Education will provide adequate
student support and remedial services for students beginning in grade seven. Such student
support and remedial services shall provide alternate means for a student to complete any of
the high school graduation requirements previously listed if such student is unable to
satisfactorily complete any of the required courses or exams. Such student support and
remedial services shall include, but not be limited to, (1) allowing students to retake courses
in summer school or through an approved online credit recovery course; or (2) allowing
students to enroll in a class offered at a constituent unit of the state system of higher
education, and (3) allowing those students whose individualized education plans state that
such students are eligible for an alternate assessment to demonstrate competency on any of
the five core courses through success on such alternate assessment.

The Griswold Public School's graduation requirements apply to all students, including
students requiring Special Education Services except when the Planning and Placement Team
exercises the right to adjust the standards of performance on an individual basis.

The fulfillment of the mandated one-credit foreign language requirement can include the
successful completion of a world language course in grades six, seven, or eight, an online
course successfully completed, or the successful completion of a course offered privately
through a nonprofit provider, provided such student achieves a passing grade on an
examination prescribed by the Commissioner and such credits do not exceed four.

All credits earned toward meeting any of the graduation requirements through the successful
completion of online courses must fulfill the requirements established in policy #6172.6,
“Virtual/On-line Courses.”

Student Success Plans

The Griswold Board of Education shall create a student success plan for each enrolled student,
beginning in grade six. Such plan shall include a student’s career and academic choices in grades
six through twelve. Beginning in grade six, such student success plan shall provide evidence of
career exploration in each grade. The Griswold Board of Education shall utilize the Department
of Education’s issued and revised guidance regarding changes to such student success plans.

Student success plans shall be created, if possible, in collaboration with each student and the
student’s parent/guardian and shall, to the extent it does not conflict with the career choices of
the student or his/her parent/guardian, include an academic plan that is in compliance with the
Board’s Challenging Curriculum Policy.

Eligible Credits

Per statute (C.G.S. 221a(f)) the determination of eligible credits is at the discretion of the Board
of Education, provided the primary focus of the curriculum of eligible credits corresponds
directly to the subject matter of the specified course requirements. The Board may permit a
student to graduate during a period of expulsion if the Board determines the student has
satisfactorily completed the necessary credits. The graduation requirements shall apply to any
student requiring special education except when the Planning and Placement Team (PPT)
determines the requirement not to be appropriate.



At Griswold High School, a credit is defined as a class of block time, per year, equivalent to
200 minutes per week. One-half credit is given for courses that complete work in one
semester. In addition, credit toward high school graduation can be earned (1) at an institution
accredited by the Board of Regents for Higher Education or State Board of Education or
regionally accredited, (2) through on-line course work or (3) through a demonstration of
mastery based on competency and performance standards, in accordance with guidelines
adopted by the State Board of Education.

Only courses taken in grades nine through twelve, inclusive, and that are in accordance with
the state-wide subject matter content standards, adopted by the State Board of Education shall
satisfy this graduation requirement except that a student may be granted credit toward
meeting the high school graduation requirements upon (1) the successful demonstration of
mastery of the subject matter content described in this and the Mastery-Based Learning
sections, achieved through education experiences and opportunities that provide flexible and
multiple pathways to learning, including cross-curricular graduation requirements, career and
technical education, virtual learning, work-based learning, high school courses taken during
middle school (taught at the high school campus only), service learning, dual enrollment and
early college courses, internships and student designed independent studies or (2) for the
successful completion of coursework at an institution accredited by the Department of Higher
Education or regionally accredited. One three-credit semester course, or its equivalent shall
equal one-half high school credit.

Connecticut Seal of Biliteracy

Commencing with the graduating class of 2019, and for each graduating class thereafter, the
Board of Education, utilizing criteria established by the State Board of Education, may affix
the "Connecticut State Seal of Biliteracy" to a diploma awarded to a student who has
achieved a high level of proficiency in English and one or more foreign languages. "Foreign
language" means a world language other than English and includes American Sign Language
and any other language spoken by a federally recognized Native American tribe. The Board
of Education shall include on such student's transcript a designation that the student received
the "Connecticut Seal of Biliteracy."

Awards of High School Diplomas

Students who complete all graduation requirements shall receive a diploma at the June
commencement. Individuals also may satisfy graduation requirements by the satisfactory
completion of the following:

1. Successful completion of a summer course or summer courses comparable (as determined
by the Principal) to the subject(s) in which the student was deficient.

2. Honorable discharge from the United States Armed Forces after a minimum of ninety days
of active service during World War II for individuals who withdrew from school to join the
Armed Forces and for veterans of the Korean Hostilities and for veterans of the Vietnam Era.

3. Honorable discharge from the United States Armed Forces for individuals who left high
school prior to graduation and did not receive a diploma as a consequence of such service.



4. Withdrawal from high school prior to graduation to work on a job that assisted the war
effort during World War II, December 7, 1941 through December 31, 1946, not receiving a
diploma as a consequence of such work and has been a resident of Connecticut for at least
fifty (50) consecutive years.

LEGAL REFERENCE
Connecticut General Statutes

10-5¢ Board examination series pilot program. Issuance of certificate (as
amended by P.A. 13-247)

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes (continued0

10-14n State-wide mastery examination. Conditions for reexamination.
Limitation on use of test results. (as amended by Section 115 of PA 14-217)

10-16(1) Graduation exercises. (as amended by P.A. 96-26 An Act

Concerning Graduation Requirements and Readmission and Placement of
Older Students)

10-221a High school graduation requirements. (as amended by P.A. 00-124,
An Act Concerning High School Diplomas and Veterans of World War II,
P.A. 00-156, An Act Requiring A Civics Course for High School
Graduation and P.A. 08-138, An Act Concerning High School Credit for
Private World Language Courses Other Subject Areas), P.A. 10-111, An Act
Concerning Education Reform in Connecticut, P.A. 135, An Act Concerning
Implementation Dates for Secondary School Reform, P.A.13-57, An Act
Concerning Honorary Diplomas for Vietnam Veterans, P.A. 13-122, An Act
Concerning Minor Revisions to the Education Statutes, P.A. 13-247, Budget
Implementer Bill, P.A.
15-237 An Act Concerning High School Graduation.) and PA 17-42
10-233(a) Promotion and graduation policies.
P.A. 13-108 An Act Unleashing Innovation in Connecticut Schools
P.A. 13-247 An Act Implementing Provisions of the State Budget
P.A. 15-237 An Act Concerning High School Graduation.
P.A. 16-44(SS) (Section 310)

Policy Revised: June 24, 2019

GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Griswold, Connecticut



P1312.3(a)

@ABE 6161.12

POLICY SERVICES

A mandated policy.
Community Relations/Instruction
Library Material Review and Reconsideration Policy
Statement of Policy:

The Griswold Board of Education understands that, on occasion, a member of the public will wish
to lodge a complaint against instructional material used in the classroom or available in the school
library/media center. Consideration of requests to reconsider and remove material, displays, or
student programs is limited to individuals with a vested interest. An individual with vested interest
may challenge any library and other educational materials, display or student program by initiating
a review of such material via the submission of a request for reconsideration form.

It shall be the policy of the Griswold Board of Education that the removal, exclusion or censoring
of any book shall not occur on the sole basis that a person with a vested interest finds such book
offensive. No library and other educational material, display, or program shall be removed from
library media centers, or programs be canceled, because of the origin, background, or viewpoints
expressed in such material, display, or program, or because of the origin, background, or
viewpoints of the creator of such material, display, or program. Library and other educational
materials, displays, and student programs shall only be excluded for legitimate pedagogical
purposes or for professionally accepted standards of collection maintenance practices as adopted
in the collection development and maintenance policy or the display and program policy.

Until a final decision is made by the review committee, any library and other educational material
being challenged shall remain available in the school library media center according to such
material's catalog record and be available for a student to reserve, check out, or access.

A school district may consolidate any requests for review and reconsideration of the same
challenged library and other educational material. Once a decision has been made by the review
committee on any library and other educational material, such material cannot be subject to a new
request for review and reconsideration for a period of three years.

The Griswold Board of Education will review and update this policy as necessary every five years.

Definitions

"Library and other educational material" means any material belonging to, on loan to or
otherwise in the custody of a school library media center, including, but not limited to, nonfiction
and fiction books, magazines, reference books, supplementary titles, multimedia and digital
material, software and other material not required as part of classroom instruction.



P1312.3(b)
6161.12

Community Relations/Instruction
Library Material Review and Reconsideration Policy

Definitions (continued)

"School library staff member' means a school library media specialist, school librarian, any
certified or non-certificated staff member whose assignment is in the school library or any
individual carrying out or assisting with the functions of a school library media specialist or school
librarian.

"Individual with a vested interest' means any school staff member employed by a local or
regional board of education, parent or guardian of a student currently enrolled in a school at the
time a reconsideration form is filed, or anv student currently enrolled in a school at the time a
reconsideration form is filed.

"Remove' means deliberately taking library material out of a library's collection. ""Remove' does
not include the process of clearing such collection of any materials that are no longer useful.

Material Review and Reconsideration Procedure

The Board of Education has established the following procedure for addressing complaints
regarding the utilization of library and other educational materials:

1. Individuals with a vested interest may initiate the review or reconsideration of any library
and other educational materials, display, or student program by submitting a request for
recommendation form to the principal of the school in which the library and other education
materials are being challenged.

2. The Principal, or the Principal's designee, shall promptly forward the request for
reconsideration to the Superintendent of Schools for the school district.

3. The Superintendent, or the Superintendent's designee, shall appoint a review committee
consisting of:

a. The Superintendent, or the Superintendent's designee;

b. the Principal of the school in which the library and other educational material is being
challenged, or the Principal's designee;

c. the Director of curriculum, or a person in an equivalent position;

d. arepresentative from the local or regional board of education;

e. at least one grade-level-appropriate teacher familiar with the library material
provided, the teacher selected is not the individual who submitted the form;

f. aparent or guardian of a student age thirteen years or younger enrolled in the school
district, provided the parent or guardian selected is not the individual who submitted
the form;

g. aparent or guardian of a student aged fourteen years or older enrolled in the school
district, provided the parent or guardian selected is not the individual who submitted
the form;

h. a certified school librarian employed by such board or employed by another board of
education in the state.



P1312.3(c)
6161.12

Community Relations/Instruction
Library Material Review and Reconsideration Policy

Material Review and Reconsideration Procedure (continued)

In cases where such form is submitted by a student enrolled in grades nine to twelve, inclusive,
and when appropriate and at the discretion of the superintendent, a student enrolled in grades
nine to twelve, inclusive, may serve on the review committee if such student did not submit
the reconsideration form, provided the superintendent consults with the principal of the school
involved in such reconsideration request prior to making this determination whether to include
such student on the review committee.

4. The review committee shall evaluate the request for reconsideration form by reading the
challenged material in its entirety and evaluating the challenged material against the school
district's Collection Development and Maintenance Policy.

5. The review committee shall make a written decision on whether to remove the challenged
material within sixty school days from the date of receiving such request and provide a
copy of the committee's decision and report to the individual with a vested interest who
submitted the form and to the principal of the school.

6. The individual with a vested interest who submitted the request for reconsideration form
may appeal to the review committee’s decision to the local or regional board of education
for the school district. The Board shall determine whether the reconsideration process was
followed and publish the decision on the school district's website.

General Provisions

Any school library media specialist or school library staff member who, in good faith, implements
the policies described in this section shall be immune from any liability, civil or criminal, that
might otherwise be incurred or imposed and shall have the same immunity with respect to any
judicial proceeding that results from such implementation.

Policy adopted:
cps 6/25

Sample policies are distributed for demonstration purposes only. Unless so noted, contents do not necessarily reflect official
policies of the Connecticut Association of Boards of Education, Inc.



Request for Reconsideration of Library Books/Materials

Title

Griswold Public Schools

1312.3
6161.12
Form 1

Author

Publisher

This request was initiated by
[ ] Parent/Guardian

[] Student

[] Other (please specify)

The material is best described as a:

[ ] Book
[] Video or Online Content
[_] Periodical/Magazine

[] Other Media. Please specify

Please answer the following questions:

1. Did you read, view, or listen to the entire work? If not, what parts did you examine?

2. In what specific ways do you think this work is inappropriate for students?

3. What have you been told about the educational purpose of this material?




13123
6161.12
Form 1

(continued)

4. What do you believe is the theme or purpose of this material?

5. For what age group would you recommend this material?

6. Are you aware of the judgment of this work by literary critics and/or professional
educators/organizations?

7. What are the valuable aspects of this material?

8. What do you feel may be the results of students reading, listening to, or viewing this
material?

9. What work/material of equal or superior value would you recommend replacing the one in
question?

10. Please explain your reasons for your objection:

Signature of Complainant Date



1312.3
6161.12
Form 2

GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GRISWOLD CONNECTICUT

Request for Appeal of Reconsideration of Library and Other Educational Materials Decision

Full Legal Name: Title of Material:
Address: Telephone Number:
Author: Publisher:

Date the Reconsideration Decision was communicated to you:

Please explain why you are appealing against this decision:

How do you believe the review committee failed to follow the reconsideration process?

Are you submitting any documentation with this appeal? If so, please list/describe supporting
documents:

The Board of Education shall determine whether the reconsideration process was
followed and will publish the decision on the internet web site of the school district.




1312.3
6161.12
Complainant
Letter

GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GRISWOLD CONNECTICUT

Sample Letter to Complainant

Date:

Complainant Name
Address Line 1
Address Line 2

Dear [Complainant’s Name],

Thank you for bringing your concerns regarding one of our school’s library materials to our
attention. In accordance with Connecticut state law, our school has a procedure in place to
adjudicate concerns and reconsideration requests.

To facilitate this review, we kindly request that you submit a Requesi for Reconsideration of
Library Books and Materials form to clearly identify the specific content you find objectionable
and describe the nature of your concerns. Once your submission is received, it will be forwarded
to the District Library Review Committee for formal consideration. The Committee’s review

process includes thoroughly reviewing the material, assessing its educational value, and addressing
all concerns raised.

If you have any questions or require assistance with this process, please do not hesitate to contact
me at [phone number or email address].

Thank you for engaging with us to support a thoughtful and responsible approach to creating
libraries that meet the needs of all students.

Sincerely,

[Your Name]
[ Your “Vested Interest” Identity]



@ABE P31z

POLICY SERVICES

A mandated policy.
Community Relations/Instruction
Library Collection Development and Maintenance Policy

The Griswold Board of Education recognizes that library and other education materials should be
provided for the interest, information and enlightenment of all students, and represent a wide range
of varied and diverging viewpoints in the collection as a whole.

Students shall have access to the library and other educational material that is relevant to the
research, independent reading interests, and educational needs of students based on a student's age,
development, or grade level.

The library media center is an important place for voluntary inquiry, the dissemination of
information and ideas, and the promotion of free expression and free access to ideas by students.

A school library media specialist is professionally trained to curate and develop a collection that
shall provide students with access to the widest array of age-appropriate and grade-level-
appropriate library and other educational material.

The Griswold Board of Education directs the Superintendent to create an administrative regulation
that establishes a procedure for a certified school library media specialist to continually review
library and other educational material within a school library media center using professionally
accepted standards which shall include, but need not be limited to: the material's relevance,
physical condition of the material, availability of duplicates or copies of the material, availability
of more recent age-appropriate or grade-level appropriate material and continued demand for the
material.

Policy adopted:
cps 6/25

Sample policies are distributed for demonstration purposes only. Unless so noted, contents do not necessarily reflect official policies of the
Connecticut Association of Boards of Education, Inc.






